
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 12/19/2013 2:16:21 PM 
To: urrb@cpuc.ca.gov (urrb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Davis update 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

urrb@cpuc.ca.oov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

urrb@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (urrb@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# " " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprd0 3 . comp . pge . corn (itmai IppaprdOS . cortip . pge . com 
110.210.17.37]) 

by ma:i Idmz 01. pge . com (Sentrion MTA 4.3. 1 /Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id rB.JMGD9r012302 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO); 
Tiro, 1 9 Dec 2 013 14:16:14 0800 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/ e; d=pae.com; s b a; 
1=1387 4 91374; bh=KwGMpr i '• i ! > • • I , =; 
h=Fi ~T " m rr ' • c"ub) ect: Da 1 • • rj \ , i . ! 
Cc: Content Ti • • , i i 

b=r ' , I , Qejy4u • • '• T T Pmra C g 0 z y 3 4 A Y V a 4 y 9 in V S h e P 3 v 
ISL^ .... ! OqzFOA.,,,... ioc L„ t. • XyClyxlfEY/NIIpBVgpPdXXKx7w 

1 ePz,CF9: 1854 i i )wYc 1 i w= 
Received: i i i pps.f:i • i (1 i iI >rd.03 . comp . pge . com [127.0.0.1]) 

__ i nailppcyu 11 . co i _ • _ _ • >m (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 
rBJMDCs7 0 0 4 210; 

' 1... 9 Dec 2 013 14:16: 13 0800 
Received: ma:i 101 . comp . pge . corn (dlpsmtpappO 1. utility. pge . corn 
[10.210.4 " " 

j .nailppaprd03.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id lgv4murhhv 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 
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Thu, 1 9 Dec 2 (313 14 : 1 6 : 13 0800 
Received: from EXCHHUBFF0 2.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.uti] ity.pge.com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " " 

by ma:i 101. cornp . pge . com. (Sent.rion MTA 4.3.1 / Sentrion MIA 4.3.1) with. 
ESMIP id 317 0312 6 6 

.on=TLSvl/S5Lv3 cipher=AES128 SHA b.its=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
...9 Dec 2013 14:16:1.2 0800 

Received: from. EXCHMBFF1.12 .Uti] ity.pge.com ( [fe80: : 151: e8ff : 32c2 : le9d] ) by 
EXCHHUBFF02.Uti lity.pge.com ( [fe80::f428:c435:335:e4b5111]) with mapi id 
14.02.0328.009; Thu," 19 Dec 201.3 14:16:11 0800 

From: "Do.] 1, Laura" <LR] " . com> 
To: "1eim@CDUC.ca.gov 1" • i < cpuc.ca.govt, 

" i i' 'I , rober" 1 puc.ca.gov'" 
i' i , roberrsonecpuc.ca.govt 

CC: "C i K" <EKC7@pge. com>, "Yura, Jane" <i..JKYl@pge.com>r 

is on, 
Bill " <WLG3@pge . com>, 

"'urrbScpuc.ca.gov 1" <urrb@cpuc.ca.gov>, 
"Yee, 

Frances" <FSC2@pge.com>, 
"emory.hagan( gov" <emory.haganScpuc.ca.gov>, 
"1<1 Pai I 1.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>, 
"'III ¥ 1 | 

(terrie. v • i cpuc • " Jterrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>, 
"v. i L. -r.ier, 

n J. (GSO)" <M6CE@pge.com> 
; t: RE: Davis update 
' Topic: Davis update 
' Index : Ac7 8+eqE4gWlgApGSyWyj Ld.35/tyyQADFTriA 
D a t e : r[11-" 19 Dec 2013 2 2:16": 1.1 +0000 
Messag 
• '3BD4EA5E1D91FDD9.A67CE0 9 01 64E20EXCHMBFF11.2 . Uti] ity .pge . comb 

!EASE 1D91 FDD9A67CE0 9 01 6231 @EXCHMBFF11.2 . Uti 111.y . pge . comb 

t E A 5 E1D 91 FDD9.A67CE0 9 01 62310EXCHMBFF112 . Ut.i 111.y . pge . com> 
.i :: en US 
c — • — US 

: i i matin ' | I 0.244.108.100] 
< t Type ' ! i charset="us ascii" 
G > ! Ti" 7bit 
II lib 1.0 
I i op: Forwarded 
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